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FUTURE TARIFEF MGCTIATIONS

Enquiry concerning the participation of
the Federal Republic of Gexmeny

SECOMD _DRAET

To The Allied High Commission for Germany,
Bonn,
Germany.

Sirs,

I have the honour to inform you that the Contracting Parties to the
General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade are considering the possibility of
holding a third set of tariff necgotiations comencing on 28th September,
1950, one of the objects of which would be to afford an opvortunity to
countries which are not yet par%ies to the Lgrcement to accede tc it.
Lccordingly an enquiry is being issued to ascertain which goverrments would
be interested in participating in such negotiations with a view to acceding
to the General Lgreement as it is necessary that the first formalities should
take place beforc the end of this year in order that the negotiations may
be organized.

2. For your information and consideration, I sm therefore sending you
attached a copy of a memorandum (G.TT/Cr/ ) which has been drawn up
for approval by the contracting parties as the basis for the negotiations.
If the Contracting Partics decide in favour of holding further negotiations
in September 1950 an official invitetion to participate in the ncgotiations
will bc addressed to thosc governments which, in responsc to the enquiry now
being issued cxpress thceir intcrest in taizing part.

3 I have been dirccted to enquire whether the Federal Republic of Germany
would be interestcd in acceding to the General igrecuent and would be prepared
to enter into the necessary toriff negotiations with the contracting parties
thereto., This enquiry is direected to the Govermiucnt of the Federal Republic
in the belief that authority to enter into such ncgotiations has been delcgated
to that Goverrment, and that in the cvent of accession that Governient vould
have the power to maiic cffcctive the results of the ncgotiations and to

observe the provisions of the General fgrecment. This enquiry is commnicated,
however, through the f1llied High Commission in order to facilitate any cons
consultation that may be nccessary betieen the Comndission and ihe Government

of the Republic eand any further delcgation of powers thot may be required

to enablc the Government of the Republic to participate in such negotiations
and to undertake any obligations arising therefrom,

4. It would be asppreciatcd if I could have the reply of the Government of
the Pederal Republic not later than 28th Cctober, and meanvhile I am at your
service to providc any further information that moy be required.

I have the honour to be, Sirs,

Your obedient servant,

Iixecutive Secretary.

I'.C.I. T' 0.



